



**Joslyn Wilschek**  
Admitted in VT and NH  
[jwilschek@ilovt.net](mailto:jwilschek@ilovt.net)  
Tel: 802-249-7663

35 Elm St., Suite 200 | Montpelier, VT 05602

March 3, 2026

Holly Anderson, Clerk  
Vermont Public Utility Commission  
EPUC

**All documents have been filed via ePUC**

**Re: PUC Case No. 25-2774-Petition of Williston H Solar, LLC for a certificate of public good pursuant to 30 V.S.A. § 248 for a 2.75 MW ground-mounted solar array located off Redmond Road in Williston, Vermont**

Dear Clerk Anderson:

Williston H Solar, LLC (Petitioner) has today filed a revised one-line diagram (Exh. WHS-JC-6). The revision is necessary because the current version incorrectly shows that Green Mountain Power (GMP) will own Project poles. The revised version correctly shows the interconnection equipment going into vaults instead of poles. The Petitioner's testimony remains accurate. Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions or require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "Joslyn Wilschek".

Joslyn Wilschek

Enclosures